Jan. 28, 2002

Ilcom America, Inc.
2380 116" Ave. N.E.
Bellevue, Washington 98004

USA
Attn.: Mr. Masaaki Takahashi
Subject: Certification Testing in Accordance with FCC 47 CFR, Parts 2 &
F@ 90 - Licensed Non-Broadcast Mobile Radio Transceivers for
Occupational Use Operating in the Frequency Band 136-174
MHz (12.5 kHz and 25 kHz Channel Spacings).
C""'HB Product: Mobile VHF FM Transceiver
Model: IC-F520
FCC ID: AFJIC-F520
3] | .
Cxﬂnﬂdﬂ Dear Mr. Takahashi,

The product sample has been tested in accordance with FCC 47 CFR, Parts 2 and
90 - Licensed Non-Broadcast Mobile Radio Transceivers for Occupational Use
NV&[@}@ Operating in the Frequency Band 136-174 MHz (12.5 kHz and 25 kHz Channel
Spacings), and the results and observation were recorded in the engineering report,
Our File No.: ICOM35-FTX
! Yours truly,

I'r

Enclosed you will find copy of the engineering report. If you have any queries, please
do not hesitate to contact us.

Tri Minh Luu, P.Eng
Vice President - Engineering

Encl.



